Message

From: Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Sent: 9/10/2018 5:30:37 PM

To: Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mecadvise.com]; Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]

CC: CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Addie Farrell [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Addie Farre]; Brian Boxer
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519¢29-Brian Boxer]; Heidi Rous
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a6e9fe97¢57146aca282797680637045-Heidi Rous]; Alan Sako
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=622726c695914c9d939e5856d4c¢7394a-Alan Sako]

Subject: RE: IBEC ESA/AECOM AB 987 GHG call

Checking with them now and will talk with Louis. Will let you know. Our meeting with Peter and Louis just got cancelled
so he would be available at 3 if they really wanted to participate.

As an fyi to the team, | am also in contact with Rick Meade, senior executive over engineering and construction at
Metro, and working on setting up the meeting we discussed. Not sure he can pull all the right people together by Friday
but trying.

Lisa Trifilett]

Principal

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.
(310) 738-2099 cell

This communication may contain priviteged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee
vou are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for
reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Dennis Kanuk <dennis@mcadvise.com>

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 5:02 PM

To: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>; Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Cc: CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>; Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoc.com>; Heidi
Rous <HRous@esassoc.com>; Alan Sako <ASako@esassoc.com>

Subject: Re: IBEC ESA/AECOM AB 987 GHG call

Hi, Christina,

Unfortunately, tomorrow afternoon will not work for the AECOM team, and we want to make sure that they’re on the
call for the discussion. It looks like Wednesday from 10:30 to 11:30 is the best chance for AECOM, and we can also have
Rob Hodil join.

Lisa, can we have Mindy or Fred join us for the call on behalf of the City?

Thanks
Dennis

MONTGOMERY




10877 Wilshire Blvd. Ste. 1102
Los Angeles, CA 90024
Dennibx@meadvise.com
:: (310) 443-7711

213) 309-5652

From: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esasspo.com>

Date: Monday, September 10, 2018 at 9:14 AM

To: Lisa Trifiletti <liza@trifiletticonsulting. com>

Cc: Chris Holmquist <CHolmauist@wilsonmeany.com>, Dennis Kanuk <dennis@maeadvise.com>, Addie Farrell
<AFarrsll@esassoc.com>, Brian Boxer <BBoxer@ssassoc.ceny>, Heidi Rous <HRous@esassoo.oom>, Alan Sako
<ASshko@esassoc.com>

Subject: RE: IBEC ESA/AECOM AB 987 GHG call

Thanks Lisa.

Chris/Dennis — Please confirm that Tuesday 2:00-3:00 pm (Pacific) works for your team. Once vou confirm, | can send out
a calendar invitation.

Thanks,
Christina

From: Lisa Trifiletti <liza@rifilsticonsulting.com>

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 8:18 AM

To: Christina Erwin <CErwini@asassoc.com>

Cec: CHolmguist@®wilsonmeany.com; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mesdvize.com) <dennis@meadvise.com>; Addie Farrell
<AFarreli@esassoc.com>; Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoc.com>; Heidi Rous <HEous@tesassog,cam>; Alan Sako
<ASako@esassoc.com>

Subject: Re: IBEC ESA/AECOM AB 987 GHG call

Peter can only make 2-3 Tues. If you have another meeting, Mindy or Fred will be able to attend the other times, but
Louis wanted Peter to join at least one.

Lisa Trifiletti
Principal
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.

(310} 7382099 cell

On Sep 7, 2018, at 2:01 PM, Christina Erwin <CErwin@issassoc.com> wrote:

Chris and Dennis,

Following our team call yesterday, we understand the need to set up a call between AECOM and ESA to discuss AB 987
and the requirements/methodology to address GHG. Below is our team’s availability:

Tuesday 9/11
2:00-3:00 pm



Wednesday 9/12
10:30-11:30 am

Thursday 9/13
9:00-10:00 am

Friday 9/14
After 3:00 pm

Please let us know what works for your team. We'll also need to loop the City in as they wanted to be part of the
conversation. Lisa — can you take the lead on coordinating with City staff?

Thanks,
Christina
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